

Robert Grazier

2680 E. Fort Union blvd. Cottonwood Heights, UT 84121

Home:801-943-8516 Cell:801-300-8390

Email:bobgrazier42@gmail.com

Career Objective

My goal is to continue working in my chosen field of Digital Media, developing and enriching my technical skills, specializing in Audio Visual production, excelling in rigging knowledge and becoming the best I can be at my chosen trade . My ultimate dream is to work with Discovery Channel or National Geographic as a wildlife camera operator or photographer. I am great with tech equipment. Great with cabling and hardwiring on set. I can be a team leader, part of a team, or work alone. I have excellent communication skills and work ethic, and work well alone, as a team leader or member and am resourceful, conscientious, and flexible.

Employment Experience

Full time boat mechanic for Pinnacle marine service from august 2019 till July 2020

Full time rigging specialist for PSAV from April 2017 till august 2019

Full time Dispatcher for IATSE local 99 March 2016 till May 2017

After hours Dispatcher for IATSE local 99 October 2015 till March 2016

Stag hand focused on AV and rigging for IATSE local 99 July 2015 till current

Stagehand focused on rigging for IATSE local 838 June 2015 till current

Boat Mechanic for Pinnacle Marine August 2014-May 2015

Film Experience

Camera PA for Galantine- August 2014-September 2014

VTR for Galantine a AMC pilot- August 2014-September 2014

VTR for The Hollow Point- May 2014- July 2014

Hot Head or remote Camera for The Giver- December 2013 thru January 2014

VTR for The Giver-December 2013 thru January 2014

Wireless VTR from helicopter for Telemundo/Xfinity commercial- June 2013

Set dressing/PA -The Haunt- 3/14/13

Locations and Krafty/PA-Cloud 9, Disney Channel- 1/14/13- 2/9-13

Locations scout -Coleman minerals/ Ace hardware- 1/10/13-1/11/13- for ice melting infomercial

VTR-Ford Commercial-12/5/12-12/7/12

VTR Tech-Jeep/Chrysler winter commercial-11/24/12-11/26/12

PA-Toyota fall commercial-11/10/12-11/11/12

VTR/DIT- Scheels grand opening commercial-3/27/12

Nebtek Inc.-2/13/12-11/15/12- Shipping and receiving/ shop tech

PA/VTR tech-Subaru winter commercial-1/25/12-1/27/12

Transpo/PA-Asahi Beer Japan, in Moab-1\16\12-1/18/12

PA-Taylormade Golf/Dick's Sporting Goods, Las Vegas-1/13/12-1/14/12

Camera operator/DIT-USU(Utah State University)-Pitch for reality tv show. 1/11/12-1/12/12

PA-Casio G-zone-1/6/12-1/10/12

PA-Southern Nevada Health District-12/21/11

PA-Jeep-12/12/11

Pre-film experience

Nebtek Inc.-Shipping and receiving, Shop Tech

Started Feb. 2012- Nov.

2012

In charge of shipping and receiving at Nebtek as well as a shop tech. Nebtek is a VTR equipment dealer and renter. I maintained equipment, Shipped equipment to customers, also ran errands for the shop and picked up supplies.

Van Wagner-Dorna USA with the Utah Jazz-Energy Solutions Arena (Lead Technical Operator)

Started Oct. 2010-Apr. 2011

Install, Maintain and Operated advertisement banners for game time to be seen on TV such as ESPN, TNT... ETC. During game time operated the computer which controlled the banners as well as recorded time shown in arena while recording time shown on T.V. Responsible for tear down of equipment and cabling before and after game time as well as a complete teardown and setup of machines when a concert or other event was coming to the arena. Trouble shooting for and with the other team.

Director of Photography/ Camera Operator for UMAD productions.

filmed Aug. 2008

Filmed a video with Louis Gossett Jr. at his home, which he spoke about Barack Obama and why he feels the people should support Obama for president. [Louis Gosset Jr. Video - http://youtu.be/ZyHdlz6bqNc](http://youtu.be/ZyHdlz6bqNc)

Bohemian Brewery, Host/Busser

started Jan. 2010-present

Greeted and assigned guests, bussed and waited on tables

Took retail count every shift

Snowbird Ski Resort-Mid Gad Restaurant, seasonal employee

started in Nov. 2007- Apr. 2009

Employed as a Restaurant Attendant at Mid Gad for three years.

Engaged in a wide variety of restaurant responsibilities

Awarded Employee of the Month in December 08.

Education

The Art Institute of Salt Lake City, UT

Attended 2007-2010

Attended at the Art Institute for my Bachelors in Science in Digital Media Production. Completed courses in video editing and photography, film lighting, advanced camera operation, animation, drawing, communication, studio engineering, broadcast engineering, and various media classes, including two semesters in the

multi-camera broadcasting room.

Brighton High School, SLC, UT

Aug. 2003 – June 2006

Graduated from Brighton in June 2006, took computer classes and auto mechanics for extra curricular courses.

Skills

Versatile Mac and PC knowledge, video and photography, both on land and underwater. Scuba diving, medic first aid, first responder as well as underwater search and rescue. With being into scuba and all that goes with it I became a fully factory certified honda marine outboard technician.

I am very versatile on computers both PC and Mac acquainted with Final Cut Pro, most adobe programs, and DIT programs. Have been out on many film sets and done a huge variety of different positions. I know my cables and what runs what on set. Awesome with both video and still cameras. My best work shows in my photography from around the world, I have Underwater photos from Palau, Micronesia, Utilla , Honduras; and the Red Sea in Egypt. I also have landscape and wildlife photography as well.